FYI

From: ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk <ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 10:31 AM

To: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: Fw: Leave Request for AS Habib Ur Rehman.

Dear. Ibrahim Khan.

Leave request of 1 day is approved and shared further with you for your information and official
record, thank you.

Regards,
Ehsan Ullah Khan
Tehsil Delivery Operations & Supervision officer Pishin

P: 0826420559 | M:03421217411 | E: ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk
District Emergency Operation Center Pishin

From: Haroon Rashid Tareen <haroon.rashid@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Saturday, October 19, 2024 7:51 PM

To: Ahsan TDO <ehsan.ullah@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: abdul.khalig.tareen.77@gmail.com <abdul.khalig.tareen.77 @gmail.com>
Subject: Leave Request for AS Habib Ur Rehman.

Dear Sir

| am writing to request a one-day leave for AS Habib Ur Rahman code (3025) on Oct
29, 2024, due to a teaching test at Federal public service commission Provincial Office, Jinnah
Town Quetta.

Please consider his request.

Attachments:
Leave Application & Roll Number Slip.

Thank you & regard
Haroon Rashid Tareen
UCOO UC Saranan
Phone # 0344-1310006

Sent with Aqua Mail for Android
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